

Village of Woodridge
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Meeting
July 1, 2024

Present: Deputy Mayor Leni Binder, Trustees Ronald Kates, Yaakov Levine, and Asher Weiss.

Absent: Mayor Joan Collins

Also Present: Attorney Terry Foreman, Chief John Calvello, Tom Decker, Brenda Cohn, Valerie Brown, and Myra Bennett.

Deputy Mayor Binder opened the meeting at 6:00 pm.

A motion was presented by Trustee Kates, seconded by Trustee Levine, to accept the Minutes of June 17, 2024, as presented. Unanimous.

A motion was presented by Trustee Levine, seconded by Trustee Kates, to pay the General Fund Abstract in the amount of \$8,250.12, Water Fund Abstract in the amount \$5,517.33, Sewer Fund Abstract in the amount of \$24,204.43. Unanimous.

There were no public comments.

Mr. Decker reported that the DPW completed the road repair on Broadway & Greenfield Road. The DPW is repairing sink and pot holes. Mr. Decker along with the Water & Sewer Department is upgrading the alarm, phones, and camera systems to wireless, for the Highway, Water, and Sewer Buildings.

Ms. Bennett reported that the Woodridge Seniors are reassembling and would like to resume meeting at the Village Hall; the Village Board were in full agreement.

The Justice Court audit will be scheduled; Trustees Binder and Levine will pick a date.

Ms. Cohn reported that the office had training for online payments; and should be up and running in the next couple of months. The tax bills are being processed, to go out on August 1st. A discussion was held on the fiscal year 2024 budget modifications.

A motion was presented by Trustee Levine, seconded by Trustee Weiss, to accept the fiscal year 2024 budget modifications. Unanimous.

Trustee Levine and the Village Board discussed the proposed towing list; a tow truck is needed, with a secured yard for storage, and special towing insurance. He also would like Kennedy Square striped.

Trustee Kates discussed 19 Maple's garbage, and Maple Woods emergency exit.

Village of Woodridge
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Meeting
Page 2

A meeting will be set up to discuss water & sewer with Will Illing and Barton & Loguidice.

There being no further business, a motion was presented by Trustee Kates, Trustee Weiss, to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 pm. Unanimous.

Respectfully Submitted,

Myra J. Bennett
Village Clerk